

MARCH 11, 1897.

#### SENATOR DOLPH.

At a few minutes before 11 o'clock on yester lay morning the spirit of Joseph N. Dolph, ex-United States senator from stepped into the mysterious beyond. For some time past the senator has been diste cause of his death was blood poisoning, resulting from the trimming of lest. an ingrowing toe nail one day last week. On Monday last the physicians held that the only hope of life for the patient was by amoutation of a limb, and that hope was small. It was done on that day and the members of his family he passed | cultivation of the sugar beet said :

For nearly forty years the deceased tering into the practice of law in the city and sterling worth, it saw those qualities alone. in the deceased and he was successively the make up of Senator Dolph. He was we could raise at home." what he was; known and read of all men. When public sentiment in his words of the senator from Wisconsin, object, and the credentials were referred. Mr. Vilas, uttered in the senate of the United States after that memorable conbecause he would not truckle in the state. slight-st degree to what he believed to (Born in Dolphsburg, Tomkins county,

N. Y., Oct. 19, 1835, died at Portland, Or., March 10, 1897.]

A Gold Hill correspondent writes: "How the state needs a constitutional amendment making a seat in the legislature vacant after dodging roll call for twenty days without a valid excuse. The idea of thirty men playing hide and tion. I did not think we had a man in Oregon who would pursue such a course.'

The fact that Senator Hoar moved in the senate yesterday, on the presenta- tered a combination whereby one is to tion of the credentials of Major Wood, be the candidate of the demo-pops for appointed senator by Governor Bradley governor next year and the other for of Kentucky, that he be sworn in, may senator; but pe haps "an enemy hath be taken as an indication that the sens- said this " tor from Massachusetts will favor the seating of all the appointees, notwithstanding the position accredited to him in recent dispatches.

uated. His action on the matter of the credentials of Senator Corbett is bound to offend somebody and will be used againt him when he comes up for reelection.

Il Senator Mitchell should be made U 8. circuit judge, vice McKenna, it would go far toward permitting the two factions descriptions are flocking to Carson. of the republican party in Oregon to come together.

If, the senate can amend its rules so as to allow the majority to do business, it will go far to remove the odium at present resting on that body.

The Greeco-Turkish question remains about the same, but Greece will probably Louisville & Nashville R. R. Tuesday, have to give in because of the outside

#### THE ANARCHISTS.

Ex-Governor Pennover, now mayor of Portland, has been one of the chief apostles of populism in this state, formally Manager. Roseburg speech of 1894, and making the They are not considered worth caring for campaign that year as the chief advo- and feeding. cate of the election of populist candidates with especial reference, on its face, to Nathan Pierce, candidate for governor, in fear of his life. but really it was in the interest of Mr. claimed by both populists and demo-crats and appears "perfectly happy with either when 'tother dear charmer's away." There is small comfort, how

A regular session of the Oregon legis-lature has been prevented. If this had been accomplished by an armed force, t would have been criminal. If it had any the less criminal and alarming when son, resigned. accomplished by the chosen representa-tives of the people, who, recreant to their duty, refused for forty-nine days after the time set for the commencement of the session, to take their oath of office and assist in making the required quorum in the house? The twenty-seven populists and republican conspirators who thus struck a treasonable blow at form their duty as legislators, have directly become instrumental in the ap-pointment of a monometallic national The bank president as senator from Oregon, can expect to inherit nothing but the pity and contempt of the people. And Oregon, left its temement of clay and let me say, in conclusion, that if the citizens of Oregon, of all parties, fail in reboking this first step toward the over-For some time past the senator has been a sufferer from diabetes, but the immetutions be destroyed and liberty will be

#### SUGAR CONSUMPTION.

At a meeting of the Manufacturers' cate. association held in Portland on the 9th from th n on to Wednesday the spark of inst, Mr. D. W. Roebling, addressing son house in declaring the seats of the twenty-seven unqualified members-elect life burned feebly till at last the flicker. the association on the question of the life burned feebly fill at last the flicker- the association on the question of the vacant is sustained by the courts, the ing flame was extinguished, and Joseph sugar consumption of the state, and its dath of Mr. Kruse will make a special N. Dolph was no more. Surrounded by ability to produce it by attention to the election necessary in Clackamas county,

"Allowing a consumption of 60 pounds of sugar to the individual, which is the has been a conspicuous figure in the rate in this country, and figuring a popupublic affairs of his adopted state. En- lation of 450,000 in Oregon, the require- Neibert, a saloon-keeper, who was shot nutritious food to prevent the accumulatoring into the practice of law in the city ments of our state call for about 13,500 at the door of his place of business last tion of fleed. of Portland in 1862, he won distinction tons of sugar, at the rate of 416 cents a in his profession, and as the public is not pound, aggregating \$1,215,000, which always slow to recognize merit, ability sum we pay out every year for sugar

"If our state would raise its own beets made city attorney, United States dis- and manufacture its own sugar, it would trict attorney, for Oregon, by appoint- require four factories, each of a daily ca- parties from McMinnville are scouring the school directors for their arbitrary ment of President Lincoln, state senator, pacity of 300 tons, for the campaign of the country, but so far no trace of the course. grand master of Oli Fellows, grand 100 days. In order to supply these four missing man has been discovered. master of Oll Fellows, grand for days. In order of supply these tour master of Masons and United States factories with the accessary beets, it the supplied of these positions he would require at least 12,000 acres of provinces among the peasantry continues constipation, dyspepsia, sour stomach, brought ability, honesty, integrity. Le was one of those few men who, determining upon the right, follows its course with singleness of purpose let the conse-with singleness of purpose let the conse-wi quence: by what they may. Had he much as does the export price of wheat quence: by what they may. Had he much as does the export price of wheat A dispatch from Rio Janiero by way been more of a demagogue he might have and flour in the United States. Our of Paris, says a band of fanaties, led by succeeded in the campaign of two years great staples of commerce are almost off- Conselheiro, have killed Colone ago. But simulation found no place in set with this one item of sugar, which Caesar, their officers, and 200 soldiers in

state was generally supposed to be in terday the first business was the reading ta da Tarde favor of a certain financial policy, and of a letter from Governor Bradley of his political fortunes depended thereon, Kentucky announcing the appointment ator A. W. Reed of Douglas were on Fri he pronounced it wrong because he be- of Andrew T. Wood as senator to suc- day's train for San Francisco, says the lieved it wrong and set his face reso- ceed Blackburn. Hoar at ouce moved people at the depot with a chat concernsucceeded; for himself he failed, and Gorman moved that his credential be Senator Reed said that Senator Holt of perhaps the best eulogy that could be referred to the committee on privileges President Joe Simon had on the floor of pronounced is to simply repeat the and elections. Hoar said he would not the senate.

of the man who is now cold in death at position it is admitted that the circuit his Portland home, and he was defeated | judge might be given to some other coast

> wall may not soon be American, but it organizing committees may be considwill never again be a monarchy.

not the senate will seat the governor's ing near the Rogue River Valley railroad appointee, Hon. H. W. Corbett, but the track. As the evening train was comseek for forty days then pretending they weight is believed to be in favor of his started to run. They rushed across the being seated. Senator Mitchell has gone track in front of the train, and the enon to Washington and will take a hand gine struck the wagon, in which were against his being recognized.

> It is reported that ex-Governor Pennoyer and ex-Senatos Mitchell have en-

In the event of the calling of an extra session of the legislature by the governor it will first be necessary to call a special election in Checkamas county to fill the Senator McBride is uncomfortably sit- vacancy caused by the death of Representative Kruse.

### NEWS NOTES.

It is expected that martial law will be leclared in Rio Janerio. The state convention of the Macabees

is in session in Tacoma, Wash. Confidence men, and thugs of all Sadie Lamb, a young woman of Portland is under arrest charged with in

The new hotel to be built in New York by John Jacob Astor is to be named "The Astoria."

Louis Mansfield committed suicide in the jail at Baker City, by hanging himself with a scarf. Bandits looted an express car in the

securing about \$2000. Mark Hanna's oldest daughter engaged herself to the man of her choice without papa's consent.

A passenger train ran into a washout near Hazelton, Indiana, yesterday, and the fireman and conductor were killed. Horses are said to be perishing by esponsing their cause in his famous hundreds on the Eastern Oregon ranges.

marshal for Oregon under Cleveland's orders should come.
first administration, has been appointed. The work of enrollment continued durbeen accomplished by an organized mob first administration, has been appointed it would have been alarming. But is it chief of police of Portland, vice Robert-

Miss Alice Johnson, residing at to Larkin street, San Francisco, was the victim of a most peculiar accident. In yawning she dislocated both articulations Birmingham, Alm., says:

The call for the reserves of Greeks in the call for the government of the same and the call for the government of the call for the call for the government of the call for th

our established institutions are guilty of a most grave crime. And those thirteen populists who, by thus refusing to per-bitration treaty will be taken up at a their services to their king, and others special meeting of the committee next will follow during the week. A prom-

> The little 3-year-old son of Hans Struve, a farmer living near Pendleton, was burned to death on Tuesday last, The father was burning stubble and the child became surounded by fire and so once severely burned that death ensued in a will secure more than 500 men from the few hours.

Secretary of State Kincaid has decided to file and make a record of all claims against the state for services rendered or goods delivered, as fast as they are pre-sented at his office. For those who wish to hypothecate their claims, the original vouchers will be made in dupli-

Whether or not the action of the Benshould a special session of the legislature be called .- Statesman.

arrested near Camby vesterday, upon a strength. It is certainly a mistate to charge of having murdered Conrad deprive young children of wholesome, May. There is said to be a strong chain of circumstantial evidence connecting Griner and Rogers with the crime.

A man named Walker, who went huntng in the Coast mountains in the vicinity of Meadow lake, became separated

Bahia. There is much excitement in Rio Janeiro, where the populace has pillaged and burned the office of the At the session of the senate held yes- monarchist papers, Libertade and Gazet-

Senator B Daly of Lakeview and Sen-

Governor Budley of Kentucky, has Ex-Senator Mitch II, according to a T. Wood, of Mount Sterling, to succeed test in the legislature of two years ago:
"Where is Dolph, the great, the good, the brave? A sacrifice to the Moloch of bench. Judge Morrow of San Francisco, bench. Judge Morrow of San Francisco dispersion of the legislature to convene March 13, the election of senator bench. si ver." Oregon was never better repre- now United States district judge is also among the objects named. Wood has sented in the senate than in the person spoken of but as California has a cabinet been a republican leader in Kentucky for many years.

The republicans of the house, anticipating an extra session of congress, have arranged to hold a caucus on the evening Ex-Queen Lil of Hawaii still hopes for restoration to her puny throne. But she will have a many more than the caucus. The stream of the caucus. The stream of the caucus. will hope in vain. The American peo-ple are not in favor of aiding royalty in a Reed. The method of putting the tariff fight against popular government. Ha- bill through the house and possibly of

Jake Beck, while sowing wheat in Cardwell's addition, near Jacksonville, Opinions are divided as to whether or Friday, left his team and wagon standtwo plows, and entirely wrecked the outfit. The horses escaped uninjured, and no damage was done to train or pas-

> A teacher is wanted at Rock Creek district No. 109. Postoffice, Glide.

With Hood's Sarsaparilla," Sales Talk," and show that this medicine has enjoyed public confidence and patronage to a greater extent than accorded any other proprietary medicine. This is a uply because it possesses greater nicht and produces greater cures than

any other. It is not what we say, but what Hood's Sarsaparilla does, that tells the story. All advertisements of Hood's Sarsaparilla, like Hood's Sarsaparilla itself, are honest. We have never deceived the public, and this with its superlative medicinal merit, is why the people have abiding confidence in it, and buy

# Sarsaparilla

Prepared only by C. I. Hood & Co., Lowell, Mass. Hood's Pills are the only pills to take

#### GREEKS IN AMERICA.

In the little Greek church on the North Side, Chicago, 500 trained soldiers of the Grecian army reserves on Sunday last swore to return at the call of their king to fight for their native land. The right hands of the tail men in the audience shot up in the air when Father Phiam-The Turkish minister at Athens is reported to have asked his government to release him from further duty, as he is in tear of his life. the flag and the soil of Greece from the Pennoyer, candidate for United States senator. Since then he has been claimed by both populists and demo-

away." There is small comfort, however, for the populists in the following letter written by the ex-governor to the Oregonian:

Oregonian:

Does to have been founly indicated.

In mine 44 of the Kansas & Texas explained to the excited men the appeal which King George sent to the Greeks burning 35 men seriously, and some of the country's aid. The priest address the family of their country's aid. The priest address the country's aid. The priest address the country's aid. The priest address the country's aid. John Myers, who was United States and be in readiness to go as soon as final

ing the remainder of the alternoon and evening, under the direction of the five Greek deputies and it is expected a force of 1500 to 2000 will be reported in a day

The senate committee on foreign re-lations has agreed to report the Alaskan arder of the Greeks in Southern cities. inent member of the Greek colony here has advices that parties of his countrymen are being organized in Memphis, Nashville, Atlanta, and, to feet, in all Southern cities, to start for Athens at He estimates that King George Southern cities.

#### Dangers of the Diet Fad.

There is not much danger, ordinarily, of our children being starved. But, says the Woman's Home Companion, an idea has lately been borrowed from England and block unless the same is cancelled which we should be sorry to have extend on the records of the county. The law children on a spare diet to prevent their becoming plump. It is natural and right that young creatures should be plump, and the best medical authorities agree that just before the great change from childhood to youth begins, at the age of 12, a store of fat ought to be laid Peter Griner and Louis Rogers were demands about to be made upon their

The women taxpayers of Eugene, who were denied the privilege of voting at Monday's election, on the ground that only male citizens were eligible, have retained attorneys, and they declare they from his companions on March 2, and will carry the case to the supreme court, has not since been heard of. Searching Sentiment in Engene is strong against



fering. The mother who, through ignorance or neglect of the health and vigor of the or gans that trake motherhood possible, bring fault for the life of suffering to which it is condemned. If a woman would have healthy, rabust, happychildren, with bright futures, she must take proper care of her womanly self.

The best of all medicines for women is Dr. Pierce's Favorite Prescription. It acts directly and only on the delicate and important organs that bear the burdens of ma portant organs that bear the burdens of ma-ternity. It makes them strong and healthy. It prepares for wifehood and motherhood. Taken during the expectant period it ban-ishes the usual discomforts and makes baby's coming easy and almost painless. It insures a robust, healthy newcomer and ample, natural nourishment. Over 90,000 women have testified to its merits over their

women have testified to its merits over their signatures. All good druggists sell it.

Mrs. Ursula Dunham, of Sistersville, Tyler Co., 
W. Va., writes. "My haby now is nearly a year 
old. She was born last March. After she was 
sorn I had local weakness. I could not stand up 
ong enough to wash the dishes. In September I 
segan taking Dr. Pierce's Favorite Prescription, 
took three bottles and it has cured me. I can 
now do all my work."

If constitution was

Dr. Pierce's painful like a toothache, sickness would
to a very great extent be a thing of the past. If it
was painful, the proper remedy would be promptly resorted to, and the long train of disorders for
which it is responsible would cease to exist. But
unfortunately constipation is the easiest to neglect of all sickness-breeding conditions. A resort
to the right remedy is put off from day to day. It
shows itself in a headache, and some injurisubject days to subject that gives but temporary shows itself in a headache, and some injurious headache powder that gives but temporary
relief is used. Dr. Pierce's Pleasant Pellets
go to the first cause of the trouble and cure
it. They are a prompt and permanent cure
for constipation. They cause no pain and
never gripe. Druggists
self them, and self nothing
else that is "just as good."

Pellets.

### Administrator's Notice.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE understand has been by the County Court of Douglas County, State of Oregon, appointed administrator of the estate of Prestey W. Gossett, deceased. All persons having claims sgainst said estate are required to present the same with proper vouchers within six months from date of this notice to the undersigned at his home in Locking Glass, bouglas County, Oregon.

Dated this 8th day of March, 1897.

JOHN W. REES,

Administrator of the estate of Presbey
m815 W. Gossett, decoased.



PARE NO SUBSTITUTES, OR SPURIOUS IMPRATIONS. MESMIN CHEMICAL CO., DETROIT, MICH. Sold by A. C. Marsters & Co.

# POKET & HUTCHINSON.

UMPQUA

BILLIARD TABLES. Are now prepared to serve their patrons with FINE CLUB ROOMS.

# NEW · SPRING · GOODS!

Our Spring Goods are just beginning to arrive, and we invite a careful inspection and comparison of prices.

REMOVED\_\_\_

HAN

LOWER

S

PRICE

### FINE FOOTWEAR

For Men, Women and Children. Latest Styles in colors and shapes.

Our Hat Department is right in line.

#### SHIRTS

Shirts and Neckwear are up to date.

DRESS GOODS

In Spring Dress Goods we have a line unexcelled for variety and price.

### CURTAINS

We have just received an elegant line of Portieres, Tapestry Curtains and Lace Curtains, which comprise the finest line in Southern Oregon.

DON'T FORGET OUR REMNANT RACK.

Parrott Bros.

Now occupy their New Store on Jackson Street, opposite

their present quarters, with a full line of

NEW

FURNITURE!

CARPETS

MATTINGS

BOOTS AND SHOES.

RIC

「可

S

LOWE

J

AN

## JOSEPHSON'S

#### To the Public.

I and my deputies will take the field to make the assessment for the year 1897 about March 15th. We will have field books showing each persons assesment and the description of their land as it now stands on the assessment roll for the year 1896. The land of this county has been checked off on township plats, showing that a considerable por-tion of the land is not properly described being placed in the wrong township, range or section, so that in some cases you are paying taxes on some other person's land, leaving the taxes on your own uppaid and the land liable to be sold for taxes. In other cases the des-cription is so indefinite that it is impossible to know what land is meant. In checking off the plats of the county there appears to be a considerable portion of the land that is not assessed to any body. This is also the case in checking off lots and blocks in town property. In other cases I find two individuals both paying

taxes on the same property. The law requires that all property laid off in lots and blocks be assessed by lot requires each person to make a list of all the property owned by him on the first day of March subject to taxation includ-ing a description of all real estate, and I ask that each of you prepare such a list and an accurate description of your land so that when i or my deputies call, you may be prepared to give in your property and know it is correct. I would suggest that you prepare such a list and leave it with some member of your family in case you are going away from home, so that myself or deputies can have it to nee in case we call while you are away. Remember that if we cannot get it from you, we will have to list your property from the best information we can get, and should we fail to get all of your property and in checking it off on our plats find it was not assessed and have to assess it to "Unknown Owner," it might cause you much expense and trouble. Myself and deputies will enleavor to make the cost of assessment as low as possible by cleaning up the work as we pass through the territory. In con-clusion I would say that the only safe way to keep your property from being sold for taxes, is for each one to be sure that all of his property is properly des-cribed and assessed and that his tax receipt shows that he has paid the same. A tax receipt is good only on property

that has been assessed. W. S. Barrr, Assessor. Don't allow the lungs to be impaired by the continuous irritation of a cough. It is easier to prevent consumption than to cure it. One Minute Cough Cure taken early will ward off any fatal long trouble. Marsters' Drug Store.

# PVO

FOR ONE PRICE!

The publishers of the PLAINDEALER have per fected arrangements by which every cash sub-

#### scriber thereto will receive a copy of the WEBFOOT PLANTER.

The best agricultural paper published in the Pacific Northwest

WITHOUT EXTRA CHARGE. Old subscribers renewing will receive the same

For an additional 25 cents, subscribers

e sent to cents worth of plants of the

MAGOON STRAWBERRY, which, besides being a large berry, is firm and

olld and an excellent shipper. Bring in your PLAINDEALER PUB. CO.

### CATARRH LOCAL DISEASE

#### **MESMIN'S FRENCH FEMALE PILLS** Containing Cotton Root and Pennyroyal. THE LADIES' PRIEND.



The lest and most reliable Frank remedy in the world.
Mesmin's French Femate Pills, have been
sold for over twenty
years and used by Thousands of Ladies, who
have given testimonials have given testimonia that they are unexcelle

"L. A. MARSTERS, Proprietor.

### KRUSE & SHAMBROOK, DEALERS IN ALL KINDS OF STAPLE AND FANCY GROCERTES AND PROVISIONS

FINE TEAS AND COFFEES A SPECIALTY.

AND UPHOLSTERY-GOODS

ALEXANDER & STRONG'S

ROSEBURG, OREGON.

mmmm

TOBACCO & CIGARS.

FREE DELIVERY.

ROSEBURG, OREGON,

# WOLLENBERG & ABRAHAM'S

SQUARE DEAL STORE.

Dress Goods, Furnishing Goods,

Hats, Caps, Boots, Shoes Cloaks, Capes, Wraps, Curtains, Etc.

In short, our shelves are filled with an excellent stock suited to all tastes and to meet all requirements. Our motto is: "A SQUARE. DEAL."

Sackson Streets. --- WOLLENBERG & ABRAHAM.

# MOUNTAIN VIEW Doultry and Stock Farm,

Having, just engaged in the business, would say: have spared no time or money to purchase the very best for my breeding stock.

Silver Laced Wyandottes, Silver Spangled Hamburgs, Barred Plymouth Rocks, Single Comb Brown Leg-Golden Polish,

EGGS, \$1.00 PER 13.

Poland China Hogs, Angora Goats.

Give me a trial. 'Correspondence solicited.